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anu,\ roprounting My, and Mrs. Ruhl, and if the Tactis in those two
cases ;n\u he rﬁpmsontl them, there.ce rtainly is no cdanger of his
1n‘.m.t. bﬁimr affected, upon a proper presentation of the

clients’
in whom, as I have just stated, is vested

facts to his \Qonor,; the Mayor,

the right teo gl\gnt or withhold approval
/

sf the renewal of the licens@.

very truly yours,
(8izned ) Bdgar Allan Poe,
Seputy~City Solicitor.

u.f‘. R, Baffner, Esq. '
Oowtronor.

he 9th inet., with reference %o the

1 reply %o your letter of &
tte mrkot hy oncloa-
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